

BRIDGET PRICE

SENIOR DESIGNER 📍 AUSTIN, TX 📞 214.763.0002

◦ DETAILS ◦

Austin, TX
214.763.0002
price.bridget15@gmail.com

◦ PORTFOLIO ◦

www.bridgetprice.design

◦ SKILLS ◦

Leadership

Creativity

Logos

Web Design

UX/UI

Experience Design

Social Media

Branding

Communication

Marketing



PROFILE

Accomplished Senior Graphic Designer with over 7 of experience in delivering exceptional visual solutions that drive brand recognition and engagement. Adept at leading and inspiring creative teams, I have a keen eye for detail, a strategic approach to design, and a love for creative collaboration.



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior Graphic Designer at Envision Creative, Austin

2022 — Present

Lead and contributed to a wide array of creative projects, working collaboratively with an exceptional team to deliver innovative design solutions to our diverse clientele.

Freelance Designer, Remote

2018 — 2022

Worked independently and collaborated with various clients across diverse industries to deliver creative design solutions. Allowed for a cultivation of a versatile skill set and a deep understanding of client needs and expectations.

Graphic Designer at Banyan Botanicals, Remote

2021

Instrumental in elevating the visual identity of the brand and supporting its mission of promoting health and wellness through social media, marketing, packaging and other collateral

Graphic Designer at The Evolutions Group, Tulsa

2020

Created compelling visual content to support a variety of projects and clients including but not limited to website design and creation, digital ad and social media design, and logo design.

Design Lead at TruAura Beauty, Dallas

2019 — 2020

Played a pivotal role in translating brand vision into compelling visual content. Responsible for designing a wide range of materials including social, advertising, marketing, package design, web design, and other collateral that promoted products as well as business opportunities.



EDUCATION

Bachelors in Fine Arts - Communication Design, Texas State University

December 2018